
From: sidewalks@houstontx.gov <sidewalks@houstontx.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:46 AM 

To: Andy Carey <andy.carey@hilshirevillagetexas.com> 

Subject: Request for Sidewalk 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Your request has been successfully entered. 

The tracking number assigned to your request is 102696 . 

Please keep a record of this tracking number, as you will need this if you wish to check up on 

the status of your request. 

 

 

Details: 

-------- 

Date:                              04-12-2021 

Proposed Location (Street Name):  Wirt Road 

From (Street Name):               Hilshire Green Drive 

To (Street Name):                  Hickory Shadows Park 

Type of request:                   Major Thoroughfare Sidewalk 

School:                            

First Name:                Andy 

Last Name:                 Carey 

Address:                   8301 Westview Drive 

City:                      Houston 

Zip Code:                  77055 

Contact Phone Number:      7138858272 

Alternate Phone Number:    0 

Signature:                 Andy Carey 

Email Address:             andy.carey@hilshirevillagetexas.com 

Requestor's Comments              

 

 

Regards, 

 

City of Houston 

Houston Public Works 

Safe Sidewalk Program 


